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From: David Croad

Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 3:27 PM

To: Nicole Chauval-5486; Ma-rea Clayton; Rob Enright
Subject: CM: Fwd: east coast submissions

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Record Number: 2021256236

From: Craig Marfell
Date: 25 November 2021 at 2:16:16 PM NZDT
To: David Croad
Subject: east coast submissions

hi david,you asked me a question at the submission hearing and I’ve thought more about it.
you asked what 1 thought the difference between the groups ecpg and rawe were.

in my opinion 1 think the differences between ecpg and rawe is they are two different groups
with differing interests. rawe,s core original supporters are hunter gatherer outdoor people
taught by there parents where to and how to gather food and respect the environment with the
seasons,like most kiwis did in the past.

ecog started with adjoining land owners and some local community members then was
strongly influenced when f&b joined,which is when there no compromise them and us
attitude really took hold and the group split.

in my opinion we all feel we are conservationists,both groups. no one 1 know deliberately
goes out to damage the environment and many like myseif actively try to help it.

its a shame everyone didn’t put there own agendas aside and all concentrate on the end
goals,so much more would have been achieved already than already has.

if doc mdc ecpg and rawe had all communicated did what they said they would, and worked
together a lot more could have already been achieved,instead of fighting between each other
or not doing http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=4062&d=3e0e4Y CdSuBEyHG-N4-
NoUvjUvgjtQSUuih049WqGQ&s=1475&u=http%3a%2{%2fanything%?2eone thing won’t
change we will all still be here after any decisions are made.1 really feel education has to be a
big part of any decision,.if everyone is on the same page and focuses on the end goal good
outcomes for all can be achieved. hopefully thru these hearings council with a decision will
be able to focus all parties back on our end goals. another thing young 4x4 and motorcycle
users need somewhere to go, in my day riverbeds and beaches were acceptable for this ,not
so today. would council have land somewhere this could take place? it would help keep the
worst damage off dunes and beaches.

1 always thought the old puka puka quarry at the bottom of wields pass would have been a
good site. no neighbours to be annoyed by noise or dust, low fire risk (highway and
bluffs).local sawmills could be encouraged to dump sawdust to reduce accidents by a free
dumping rule.when 1 was young 1 spent a lot of time on bikes in the sawdust pile at the
seddon sawmill

hopefully you will share these thoughts with the other commissioners and councilors

thanks for listening

craig marfell
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